



二轮通知及征文通知



第一届全球华人眼科学术大会 暨中华医学会第十一届全国眼科学术大会

Third Global Chinese Ophthalmic Conference in conjunction with XI National Congress of Chinese Ophthalmological Society

August 31-September 4, 2006 Beijing International Convention Center, China 2006年8月31日-9月4日 北京国际会议中心

Chinese Ophthalmological Society Chinese Medical Association 中华眼科学会

中华医学会

Table of Contents

Important Contacts and Dates	
Welcome Message	
Congress Organization	
Invited Speakers	
Scientific Program	
Call for Abstracts, Video Materials, and	
Ophthalmic Pictures and Paintings	
General Information	
Registration	
Accommodation	
Social Program	
Tours	
欢迎辞	
组织结构	12
特邀演讲人	12
学术安排	
会议议程	18
征集论文摘要、录像、图片、及绘图资料通知———————	
大会信息	16

Important Contacts and Dates

Scientific

Dr. Youxin Chen Dept. of Ophthalmology, Peking Union Medical College Hospital IShuaifuyuan Hutong, Dongdan, Beijing 100730, China Tel: +86 (10) 6529 6565 / 6529 6358 Fax: +86 (10) 6529 6565 Email: ccos2002@163.com

Registration / Housing

GCOC2006 Secretariat c/o Chinese Medical Association 42 Dongsi Xidajie, Beijing 100710, China Tel: +86 (10) 8515 8141 / 8515 8148 Fax: +86 (10) 6512 3754 Email: lilyhuang@cma.org.cn

Exhibition

Ms. Lily Huang GCOC2006 Secretariat c/o Chinese Medical Association 42 Dongsi Xidajie, Beijing 100710, China Tel: +86 (10) 8515 8141 / 8515 8148 Fax: +86 (10) 6512 3754 Email: lilyhuang@cma.org.cn

Tours

GCOC2006 Tours China CYTS Business Travel International 19F CYTS Plaza, Dongzhimen South Avenue, No.5, Dongcheng District, Beijing 100007, China Tel: +86 (10) 5815 8813 Fax: +86 (10) 5815 8826 Email: vicky@cytsonline.com

Useful Websites

Congress website: http://www.gcoc2006.com Congress tours: http://english.cytsonline.com Travel information of China: http://www.cnta.com/lyen/index.asp

Important Dates

- 1. Deadline for Abstract Submission:
- June 30, 2006
- 2. Deadline for Pre-Registration: July 31, 2006
- 3. Deadline for Hotel Booking: July 31, 2006

Welcome Message

Dear Colleagues and Friends:



The Third Global Chinese Ophthalmic Conference in with XI conjunction the National Congress of Chinese Ophthalmological Society will held be at the Beijing

International Convention Center from August 31 to September 4, 2006. It is an important meeting for the worldwide community of Chinese ophthalmologists and their colleagues of Chinese-descent. This conference follows the First Global Chinese Ophthalmic Conference held in Beijing in 1998 and the Second Global Chinese Ophthalmic Conference in Taipei in 2002. In the recent four years, ophthalmology has been experiencing rapid changes and advancement across the globe. New theory, new technology and new equipment are emerging in an endless stream. Chinese and Chinese-descent ophthalmologists and vision scientists have been working hard and devoted their intelligent ability and wisdom to contributing to the global development of ophthalmology and eye care.

In this conference, ophthalmologists and vision science researchers from across the world will engage in extensive exchanges dealing with achievements in basic and clinical opthalmic research, experiences in the prevention and treatment of eye diseases, and exhibitions of new technology and new products. All of these activities at The Third Global Chinese Ophthalmic Conference will promote academic exchanges and the further development of ophthalmology. This conference will also provide an opportunity for the Chinese and Chinese-descent ophthalmologists community to promote friendship and unity. I am pleased to report that we have invited a superb line up of famous experts to address the conference in providing the latest information on the continuing advancement of ophthalmology. The conference will feature plenary sessions, symposia, free papers, posters, and video and photograph exhibitions for you to participate in.

On behalf of the organizing committee, I have the pleasure and honor to cordially invite you to attend The Third Global Chinese Ophthalmic Congress in conjunction with the XI National Conference of Chinese Ophthalmological Society. I believe the Conference, along with the social-economic development and features of Beijing will leave you with an unforgettable impression.

I look forward to welcoming you to Beijing.

Lo M. Q

Prof. Jialiang Zhao President Third Global Chinese Ophthalmic Conference in conjunction with the XI National Congress of Chinese Ophthalmological Society President Chinese Ophthalmological Society

A DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF T

Congress Organization Invited Speakers

Honorary Presidents:

Zhang Shiyuan, Mark OM Tso, Arthur Lim, Jorn-Hon Liu

President:

Zhao Jialiang

Vice Presidents:

Stanley Chang, Chi-Chao Chan, Cheng Wing Fung, Wen-Ming Hsu, Dennis SC Lam, Steve Seah, Ted Wei, Zhao Kanxing

Chair of Organizing Committee: Li Xiaoxin

Members of Organizing Committee:

He Shouzhi, Xu Liang, Wang Ningli, Ma Zhizhong, Zhang Monian, Dong Fangtian, Yan Xiaoming, Wu Lie

Co-Chairs of Scientific Committee: Ge Jian, Chi-Chao Chan

Members of Scientific Committee:

Chen Jiaqi, Chen Xiaoming, Chu Renyuan, Cui Hao, Guo Xirang, Cong-lai Hong Qu Jia, Ma Jingxue, Sun Naixue, Sun Xinghuai, Wang Wei, Xie Lixin, Yang Peizeng, Yao Ke, Yin Zhengqin

Secretary General: He Shouzhi

Deputy Secretaries General: Xu Liang, Chen Youxin, Sun Xuguang

(Sorted in alphabetic order of family names)

Ang Chong Lye, Singapore Chi-Chao Chan, Bethesda Chen Xiaoming, Chengdu Cheng Wing Fung, Taipei Chu Renyuan, Shanghai Cui Hao, Ha'erbin Leon Ellwein, Bethesda Dennis SC Lam, Hong Kong Ge Jian, Guangzhou Guo Xirang, Zhengzhou He Shi-Kun, Los Angeles He Shouzhi, Beijing Hu Dan-Ning, New York Paul Lee, North Carolina Li Xiaoxin, Beijing Arthur Lim, Singapore Jorn-Hon Liu, Taipei Ma Jingxue, Shijiazhuang Ma Zhizhong, Beijing Akira Nakajima, Tokyo Qu Jia, Wenzhou Paul Sewving, Bethesda Bruce Spivey, New York Steve Seah, Singapore Sun Naixue, Xi'an Wang Ningli, Beijing Wang Wei, Beijing Wen-Ming Hsu, Taipei Ted Wei, Los Angeles Xie Lixin, Qingdao Xu Liang, Beijing Yang Peizeng, Guangzhou Yin Zhengqin, Chongqing Zhan Guilin, Omaha Zhang Shiyuan, Beijing Stanley Zhang, New York Zhao Jialiang, Beijing Zhao Kanxing, Tianjin

Scientific Program

Topics

The scientific program will include plenary sessions, symposia, free paper sessions and instruction courses.

- 1. Retina and Vitreous (RE)
- 2. Cataract (CA)
- 3. Glaucoma (GL)
- 4. Cornea and External Eye Disease (CO)
- 5. Ocular Trauma, Orbit Disease and Oculoplastic Surgery (OT)
- 6. Strabismus & Amblyopia (SA)
- 7. Optometry & Refractive Surgery (OPT)
- 8. Uveitis & Ocular Immunology (UI)
- 9. Ocular Pathology (PA)
- 10. Neuro-Ophthalmology (NO)

- 11.Visual Physiology (VP)
- 12. Ocular Pharmacology (OP)
- 13. Blindness Prevention (BP)
- 14. Management on Ophthalmology(MO)
- 15. Ophthalmic Education (OE)
- 16. Visual Science (VS)
- 17. Chinese Traditional Ophthalmology (CTO)
- 18. Ophthalmic Nursing (ON)
- 19. Ophthalmic Tissue Engineering (OTE)
- 20. Basic Science on Eye Research (BS)
- 21. Lacrimal Duct (LD)

	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55	19:00-21:00
Aug. 31 (Thursday)	Registration	Registration	Adjourn	Registration	Registration	Opening Ceremony
Sept. 1 (Friday)	Plenary sessions		Adjourn	Symposia Free Paper	Symposia Free Paper	
Sept. 2 (Saturday)	Plenary sessions		Adjourn	Symposia Free Paper	Symposia Free Paper	Congress Party
Sept. 3 (Sunday)	Symposia Free Paper	Symposia Free Paper	Adjourn	Symposia Free Paper	Symposia Free Paper	
Sept. 4 (Monday)	Symposia Free Paper	Symposia Free Paper	Adjourn	Plenary S	essions	

Program Overview

September 1, 2006 (Friday)

Meeting RM.	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55
No.1				RE	RE
No.2				CA	CA
No.3				GL	GL
No.4				CO	СО
No.5	D	L		OT	OT
No.6	1	L		SA	SA
No.7				OPT	OPT
No.8				PA	PA
No.9				BP	BP
No.10				Video show	Video show

September 2, 2006 (Saturday)

Meeting RM.	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55	18:30-20:00
No.1				RE	RE	CongressParty
No.2				CA	CA	
No.3				GL	GL	
No.4				СО	СО	
No.5		PL		OT	OT	
No.6				SA	SA	
No.7				OPT	OPT	
No.8				VP	VP	
No.9				RPE		
No.10					Phaco course	

September 3, 2006 (Sunday)

Meeting RM.	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55
No.1	RE	RE		RE	RE
No.2	CA	CA		CA	OTE
No.3	GL	GL		GL	GL
No.4	СО	CO		СО	LD
No.5	ОТ	OT		OT	OT
No.6	OE	OE		SA	SA
No.7	OPT	OPT		MO	MO
No.8	VP	VP		BS	BS
No.9	UI	UI		UI	UI
No.10	Phaco	course		Video show	Video show

September 4, 2006 (Monday)

Meeting RM.	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55
No.1	RE	RE			
No.2	CA	CA			
No.3	GL	GL			
No.4	CO	СО			
No.5	OPT	OPT		P	Γ.
No.6	SA	SA		1.	
No.7	OPT	OPT			
No.8	СТО	СТО			
No.9	NO	ON			
No.10	Video Show	Video Show			

Call for Abstracts, Video Materials, and Ophthalmic Pictures and Paintings

The Scientific Committee invites all interested individuals to submit abstracts, video materials, ophthalmic pictures and paintings on ophthalmology or vision-related basic science, clinical research, management, research methodology and the ophthalmic education for consideration of presentation at the Congress. Accepted abstracts will be presented as oral, poster or published only and published in the Congress Abstracts Book. Deadline for submission of abstracts, video materials, and ophthalmic pictures and paintings is June 30, 2006.

- The congress reserves the copy rights to the printed abstracts in the abstracts book.
- * All abstracts will not be returned to the authors.

Presentation Formats

1. Oral Presentation (Free Paper Session) Slides should be prepared in both English and Chinese

Time allocation: 8 minutes for presentation and 2 minutes for discussion

2. Poster Presentation

100cm (width) by 245cm(height) display boards will be provided for poster presentations. Contents should cover brief written sections for the introduction, methods, results and conclusions of the presented study.

Poster Size: 1.5m (height) X 0.9m (width)

3. Video Presentation

Room for circulating video presentation is provided. Please prepare video tape, VCD or DVD disc, which is not over 30 minutes.

4. Photographs

High-quality photos of both anterior and posterior segment of the eye, fundus fluorescein angiogram and ophthalmic painting. Size: 210mmX297mm

5. Publish Only

Abstract accepted as Published Only will not be presented at the Congress, but will appear in the Abstract Book.

Abstract Preparation Guidelines

- 1. Abstracts can be submitted in either English or Chinese
- 2. Limit your abstracts to 600 words.
- 3. Arrange your abstract as follows:
- a) A Title: brief and clear, do not indent
- b) Authors: all authors names without degrees or titles
- c) Institution, city and country, detailed mailing address or E-mail address, and zip code should be included.
- d) Purpose: Indicate the goal of the project.
- Methods: Describe the study design and analysis methods.
- f) Results: Report the data resulting from the study.
- g) Conclusions: Interpret the results and indicate their significance
- h) Do not include references in the abstract.

Means of Submission

1. On-Line Submission:

Please visit congress website at www.gcoc2006.com to submit your abstract. *(bighly recommended)*

2. E-mail Submission:

Please email your abstract to ccos2002@163.com

3. Postal Submission:

Please send one photocopy of your abstract and one floppy disc which contains the abstract file, or your Video materials, or the photos to:

Mr. Youxin Chen

Dept. of Ophthalmology, Peking Union Medical College Hospital, 1 Shuaifuyuan Hutong, Dongdan, Beijing 100730, China

Reviewing Procedure and Selection for Presentation

- Submitted abstracts, video materials and photos will be reviewed by the Scientific Committee before they are accepted.
- 2. You may visit congress website after August 15, 2006 to see if your abstract is accepted by the congress and the presentation time slot.

General Information Registration

Dates

August 31-September 4, 2006

Venue

Beijing International Convention Center (BICC) 北京国际会议中心 8 Beichendonglu Rd, Beijing 100101, China

Tel: +86 10 8497 3060

Language

English and Chinese

Airport Transfer

The CYTS, the Congress official travel agency, will provide airport pick-up and drop-off services at USD20 for one way and USD35 for a round-trip. Please fill in the Tour Form to book the service.

You may also take a taxi from the Airport Taxi Station for less than USD18 to most of the Congress hotels. Taxis are metered. To avoid confusion and over-charge, it is suggested to ask for receipt (pronounced as "Fa Piao" in Chinese) from taxi driver.

Invitation Letter / Visa

An invitation letter will be issued to facilitate your visa application upon request. The letter does NOT imply any financial commitment.

Liability

The Congress will not assume any responsibility for accidents, losses, damages, delays, or any modifications in the program caused by unforeseen circumstances.

Climate and Clothes

September is autumn in Beijing, the golden season with an average temperature of 25 degrees Celsius. Light cloths and a suit for formal occasions would be appropriate.

Credit Cards and Currency

Major credit cards like Master, Visa and American Express are acceptable in most big shopping centers and hotels. Major foreign currencies can be changed to the Chinese currency RMB at the airport, the Bank of China or hotels. American dollars can be converted into Chinese currency (RMB yuan) at a rate of about USD 1 to RMB 8.

Time Difference

China Time is 8 hours ahead of GMT

Telecommunications / Internet

Facilities such as IDD, fax and Internet are available in hotels.

Tipping

Except for some tour guides and hotel porters, no people in China expect tipping.

Electricity

The local voltage is 200-240 volts AC, 50 cycles. Transformers reducing the voltage to 110-120 volts, 60 cycles are available in some hotels.

Registration

Registration Fees

	Up to July 31, 2006	After July 31, 2006
Participant	RMB 900	RMB 1000
Student	RMB 500	RMB 600
Group Participant (more than 20 people)	RMB 800	Not applicable

If you register as a fellow/student, a verification letter is required to be sent along with the registration form.

Registration Entitlements

	Delegate	Student
Scientific Sessions	\$	*
Abstracts Book & Program Book	0	۵
Exhibition	ø	۵
Congress Bag	*	٠
Certificate of Attendance	۵	*
Sponsored Symposia	*	*

How to Register

Complete the Registration & Hotel Reservation Form for Individuals and send it back with the appropriate payment to the Secretariat, one registration form per participant. If there are more than 10 participants registering in a group, please contact the Secretariat for the Group Registration Form(s).

Registration

Accommodation

Registration Procedures

Upon receipt of the Registration Form with the appropriate payment, the Secretariat will send a registration confirmation to the registrant. If you do not receive a confirmation letter from the Secretariat 6 weeks after your mailing, please contact the Secretariat.

Please bring the registration confirmation to the onsite registration desk at the Convention Center as a proof of your payment.

Cancellation and Refund

Notification of cancellation must be submitted in writing before July 31, 2006. The refund details are as follows:

Notification received Before July 31, 2006 50 % Refund After July 31, 2006 No Refund

On-Site Registration Schedule

The registration, tour and information desks will be located in the lobby of Beijing International Convention Center, and will be open during the

following hours:

August 31, 200608:00-18:00September 1-3, 200608:30-17:30September 4, 200608:00-12:00

Accommodation

Booking Deadline: July 31, 2006

Bookings after the deadline will be subject to availability.

Confirmation

A confirmation will be sent after each reservation, modification or cancellation. You must show the final confirmation letter to the reception desk of the hotel upon check-in.

Deposit / Final Payment

All bookings must be accompanied by a ONE-NIGHT HOTEL DEPOSIT per room. The deposit will be credited to your final hotel payment, which should be made directly to the hotel upon check-out.

Modification / Cancellation

Reservation cancellations must be sent to the Secretariat in writing. Refunds will be made after the Congress as follows: Cancellation on or before July 31, 2006 forfeiture of 50% of one-night deposit Cancellation after July 31, 2006 forfeiture of one-night deposit No Show

forfeiture of one-night deposit

Special Needs

Special needs concerning the hotel rooms will be considered but cannot be guaranteed.

Room Allocation

Hotel rooms will be allocated on a "first-come firstserved" basis.

Room Rates

The rates are on a per room per night basis and are inclusive of ONE breakfast per day and a 15% hotel service charge. One US dollar is equivalent to approximately RMB8 as of March 2006, but the exchange rate is subject to change.

Category	Hotel	Room Rate	Room Type	Location
1. Crowne Plaza,		RMB 1160	Superior Double	Adjacent to Congress
	Wuzhou Beijing	RMB 1280	Deluxe Single	Venue
****	2. Beijing Continental Grand Hotel	RMB 810	Single / Double	Congress Venue

Congress Hotels

 Crowne Plaza, Park View Hotel Wuzhou Beijing 北京五洲皇冠假日酒店 No. 8 North Sihuan Zhong Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100101, China Tel: +86 (10) 8498 2288 Website:http://www.parkview.crowneplaza.com
 Beijing Continental Grand Hotel 北京五洲大酒店

No. 8 Beichengdong Rd. Chaoyang District, Beijing 100101, China Tel: +86 (10) 8498 5588 Website: http://www.bcghotel.com

Social Program

Tours

The Congress will feature a number of special events to help you enjoy your stay in Beijing and to give you insight into Chinese art, culture and history.

Opening Ceremony

19:00-21:00 August 31, 2006 Beijing International Convention Center Join us in this special occasion to kick-off the Congress.

Peking Opera with Peking Roast Duck

Dinner (Optional)

18:00-20:30 September 1, 2006 Friday

USD41/pax for more than 10 people, USD51/pax for 6-9 people Dating back to the early 18th century, the national opera is highly acclaimed for its splendid costumes, dazzling martial arts, high-pitched arias and musical dialogue.

Acrobatics (Optional)

18:30-20:00 September 2, 2006 Saturday

USD31/pax for more than 10 people, USD36/pax for 6-9 people Note: meal will be provided after the show

Chinese Acrobatic Troupes have traveled around the world and won many international awards. The contortion and balancing acts are incredible and sometimes seem superhuman.

Nigh of Beijing Show (Optional)

18:00-20:30 September 3. 2006 Sunday

USD51/pax for more than 10 people, USD56/pax for 6-9 people An exciting comprehensive theater where the Chinese civilization is going to be displayed in a lifelike way through singing, dancing and banquet.

Summer Palace and Royal Flavor Dinner (Optional) 18:00-20:30 September 4. 2006 Monday

USD41/pax for more than 10 people, USD51/pax for 6-9 people Summer Palace is one of the best parks in the city. Originally it was a retreat for emperors to escape the scorching summer heat of Beijing. The Summer Palace was used by emperors for 800 years, but fell into disuse in the 18th century. Then in the 19th century, the Empress Dowager Cixi made massive renovations and restored many buildings using money funneled out from the state treasury.

Cancellation and Refund

Notification of cancellation must be submitted in writing Temple of Heaven before July 31, 2006. The refund details are as follows:

Notification received Before July 31, 2006 After July 31, 2006

50 % Refund No Refund

China CYTS Tours Holding Co. Ltd. is one of the largest travel agencies in China, and has been officially appointed as the sole agent to handle tours during and after the Congress. For inquiries on tour information and payment, please refer to:

GCOC2006 Tours

China CYTS Business Travel International 19F CYTS Plaza, Dongzhimen South Avenue, No.5, Dongcheng District, Beijing, 100007, China Tel: +86 (10) 5815 8813 Fax: +86 (10) 5815 8826 Email: vicky@cytsonline.com

Quotation

All tours are quoted on a basis of groups of 10 people and up. The quotations are subject to change if less than 10 people sign up.

Cancellation and Refund

Notification of cancellation must be submitted to Congress Secretariat in writing. The refund details are as follows:

Notification received: 70% Refund Before August 1, 2006 Before August 15, 2006 50% Refund After August 15, 2006 No Refund

Great Wall

A 6,700 km long defense work in ancient China

Ming Tombs

Thirteen royal tombs of the Ming Dynasty with an excavated underground palace

Tian'anmen Square

The largest square in the world with many historical sites around

Forbidden City

Imperial palace for hundreds of years in the dynasties

Summer Palace

Largest imperial park and a summer retreat in the Qing Dynasty

Royal temple where the emperors made sacrifice to the heaven

Hutong

Narrow alleys with traditional Beijing houses

Tours

Optional City Tours

Code	Date	Sites		ice
Code	Date	Sites	Over 10 pax	6-9 pax
HCT-1	Morning, September 1	Tiananmen Square and Forbidden City	USD36/pax	USD46/pax
HCT-2	Afternoon, September 1	Temple of Heaven	USD36/pax	USD46/pax
HCT-3	Morning, September 2	Summer Palace	USD36/pax	USD46/pax
HCT-4	Afternoon, September 2	Shopping (cloisonné, and silk) or Wangfujing	USD21/pax	USD31/pax
HCT-5	Morning, September 3	Rickshaw Hutong Tour	USD36/pax	USD46/pax
FCT-1	09:00-17:00, September 2	Great Wall and Ming Tomb, with lunch	USD51/pax	USD66/pax
FCT-2	09:00-17:00, September 3	Forbidden City, dumpling lunch at Hutong local families, Hutong (rickshaw, bell tower/drum tower, Prince Gong's Palace)	USD46/pax	USD61/pax

Notes:

1. Buses for the Optional City Tours will leave for tours from the Beijing International Convention Center, and will return to the Beijing International Convention Center.

The quotations include an English-speaking guide, meals if specified, air conditional coaches and admission fees.

Post-Congress Tours

All post-congress tours will start on September 5, 2006. All quotations include English-speaking local guide, specified meals, hotel accommodation with ABF, coach transfers for arrivals / departures / sightseeing programs with admission fees, airfare and airport construction taxes specified. It is subject to hotel incidentals and other services. Please contact the CYTS for detailed itinerary.

PT-1 Beijing-Chongqing-Yangtze River-Wuhan-Beijing (5 days/4 nights) Quotation for more than 10 people:

Shared room: USD895/pax Single Room: USD1232/pax

Quotation for 6-9 people:

Shared room: USD996pax Single room: USD1333/pax

PT-2 Beijing-Hangzhou-Suzhou-Shanghai(6 days/5 nights)

Quotation for more than 10 people: Shared room: USD636/pax

Single Room: USD911/pax

Quotation for 6-9 people:

Shared room: USD768pax Single room: USD1032/pax

尊敬的眼科同道和朋友们:



第三届全球华人眼科学术大 会暨中华医学会第十一届全 国眼科学术大会将于2006年8 月31日至9月4日在北京国际 会议中心举行,这是继1998年 在北京召开的第一届全球华

人眼科学术大会和2002年在台北召开的第二届全 球华人眼科学术大会以来的又一次重要的全球华 人眼科医师的盛会。

四年来,世界范围内的眼科学得到了快速发展, 新理论、新技术、新设备层出不穷。全球的华人 眼科医师和视觉研究工作者为此做出了不懈的努力, 在促进眼科学发展和眼保健水平的提高中贡献了 聪明才智和巨大力量。

在这次学术大会上,来自于世界各地的华人和华 裔眼科医师和视觉研究工作者将广泛地交流眼科 学基础和临床研究的成果,交流防治眼病的经验, 展示眼科的新技术和新产品,这将对促进眼科学 术交流,加速眼科学发展起到积极的作用。同时, 这次会议也是全球华人和华裔眼科医师加强团结、 增进友谊的一次极好机会。 在这次学术大会上,我们将邀请世界著名的眼 科专家前来演讲,为大家提供眼科学发展的最 新信息。我们将以大会演讲、专题研讨、自由 论文、学术展板、手术录像和图片展示等方式 为您提供一展身手的机会。

我谨代表大会组委会热烈欢迎您参加大会。我 深信这次大会和北京的社会经济发展及古都风 貌将会给您留下难以忘怀的印象。

Al M. Q

第三届全球华人眼科学术大会主席 中华眼科学会主任委员

组织结构

特邀演讲人

名誉主席 张士元 曹安民 Arthur Lim 刘荣宏 席 主 赵家良 大会副主席 郑永丰 Ted Wei 赵堪兴 陈之昭 林顺潮 谢家麟 Stanley Chang 许纹铭 组委会主席 黎晓新 组委会委员 何守志 徐 亮 王宁利 马志中 张卯年 董方田 晏晓明 吴 烈 学委会主席 葛 坚 陈之昭 学委会委员 陈家祺 陈晓明 褚仁远 崔 浩 郭希让 洪聪来 瞿 佳 马景学 孙乃学 孙兴怀 王 薇 谢立信 杨培增 姚 克 阴正勤 秘书长 何守志 副秘书长 徐 亮 陈有信 孙旭光 大会秘书处 北京东四西大街42号 中华医学会423房间 GCOC2006秘书处 邮编: 100710

Tel: +86 (10) 8515 8148 / 8515 8123 Fax: +86 (10) 6512 3754 Email: chenchen@cma.org.cn Website: www.gcoc2006.com

按姓氏拼音排序	
陈晓明■■ ■	(成都)
陈之昭▌▌	(贝塞斯达)
褚仁远■■ ■	(上海)
崔浩▋▋	(哈尔滨)
Leon Ellwein	(贝塞斯达)
葛 坚■■	(广州)
郭希让■■	(郑州)
何世坤■■ ■	(洛杉矶)
何守志■■	(北京)
洪聪来■■	(新加坡)
胡诞宁■■	(纽约)
Paul Lee	(北卡罗琳娜)
黎晓新▋▌	(北京)
Arthur Lim	(新加坡)
林顺潮■■	(香港)
刘荣宏■■ ■	(台北)
马景学■■	(石家庄)
马志中■■	(北京)
Akira Nakajima 🛛	(东京)
瞿 佳■■ ■	(温州)
Paul Sewving	(贝塞斯达)
Bruce Spivey	(纽约)
孙乃学■■	(西安)
王宁利▋▋	(北京)
王薇■■	(北京)
Ted Wei	(洛杉矶)
谢家霖■■	(新加坡)
谢立信■■	(青岛)
徐 亮 ■ ■	(北京)
许纹铭■■	(台北)
杨培増■■	(广州)
阴正勤■■	(重庆)
詹桂林■■ ■	(奥马哈)
张士元■■	(北京)
Stanley Zhang	(纽约)
赵家良■■ ■	(北京)
赵堪兴■■ ■	(天津)
郑永丰■■ ■	(台北)



会议日程

会议内容

大会的内容包括:全体大会、专题研讨会、继续教育、自由论文、墙报、图片展示和录象展示。 有关专题如下:

- 1. 视网膜及玻璃体研究进展
- 2. 白内障研究及诊治技术
- 3. 青光眼疾病诊治
- 4. 角膜病诊治新进展
- 5. 眼外伤、眼眶病与眼整形
- 6. 小儿眼科及斜视
- 7. 视光学基础及临床
- 8. 葡萄膜炎及眼免疫
- 9. 眼病理
- 10. 神经眼科

11. 视觉生理进展	
12. 眼科药理技术进展	
13. 防盲	
14. 眼科管理	
15. 眼科教育	
16. 视觉科学	
17. 中医眼科	
18. 眼科护理	
19. 眼组织细胞工程	
20. 眼科基础研究	

21. 泪道疾患

会议总体安排

日期	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55	19:00-21:00
8月31日 (星期四)	注 册	注 册	注 册	注 册	注 册	开幕式
9月1日 (星期五)	全体	大 会	休会	分组会	分组会	
9月2日 (星期六)	全体	大 会	休会	分组会	分组会	晚 会
9月3日 (星期日)	分组会	分组会	休会	分组会	分组会	
9月4日 (星期一)	分组会	分组会	休会	全	* 体大会	

会议日程

2006年9月1日(星期五)

会议室	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55
第一会场				视网膜	视网膜
第二会场				白 内 障	白内障
第三会场				青 光 眼	青 光 眼
第四会场				角膜病	角膜病
第五会场	全体	大会	休息	眼 外 伤	眼 外 伤
第六会场				眼 肌	眼 肌
第七会场				眼视光学	眼视光学
第八会场				眼科病理	眼科病理
第九会场				防 盲	防 盲
第十会场				视频交流	视频交流

2006年9月2日(星期六)

会议室	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55	19:00-21:00
第一会场				视网膜	视网膜	
第二会场				白内障	白内障	
第三会场				青 光 眼	青 光 眼	
第四会场				角膜病	角膜病	
第五会场	合体	全体大会		眼外伤	眼外伤	晩 会
第六会场	土件	八云		眼 肌	眼 肌	
第七会场				眼视光学	眼视光学	
第八会场				视觉生理	视觉生理	
第九会场				RPE		
第十会场				超孚	课程	

2006年9月3日(星期日)

会议室	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55
第一会场	视网膜	视网膜		视网膜	视网膜
第二会场	白 内 障	白内障		白 内 障	眼组织工程
第三会场	青 光 眼	青 光 眼		青 光 眼	青 光 眼
第四会场	角膜病	角膜病		角膜病	泪道疾患
第五会场	眼 外 伤	眼 外 伤		眼 外 伤	眼 外 伤
第六会场	眼科教学	眼科教学		眼 肌	眼 肌
第七会场	眼视光学	眼视光学		眼科管理	眼科管理
第八会场	视觉生理	视觉生理		眼科研究	眼科研究
第九会场	眼免疫	眼免疫		眼免疫	眼免疫
第十会场	超乳	课程		视频交流	视频交流

2006年9月4日(星期一)

会议室	8:00-9:55	10:00-11:55	12:00-13:55	14:00-15:55	16:00-17:55
第一会场	视网膜	视网膜			
第二会场	白 内 障	白 内 障			
第三会场	青 光 眼	青 光 眼			
第四会场	角膜病	角膜病			
第五会场	眼 外伤	眼视光学		合用	\$ 大会
第六会场	眼 肌	眼 肌		± 14	• 八 云
第七会场	眼视光学	眼视光学			
第八会场	中医眼科	中医眼科			
第九会场	神经眼科	眼科护理			
第十会场	视频交流	视频交流			

征集论文摘要、录像、图片、 及绘图资料通知

大会学术委员会现征集眼科相关的基础、临床研究、眼 科管理、科研方法和教学方面的研究论文摘要或经验体 会以及眼科的录像、图片、及绘图资料。接受的论文摘 要将可进行口头发言、壁报展示或刊载在大会论文摘要 集上。

投稿、录像、图片及绘图资料的截止日期为2006年6月30日。 ■ ▶ 题■a ■ : ■ ■ ■ 動類 ∗ ● 论文集版权属本次大会:

- * ■摘要概不退还;
- * 大会只接受在2006年8月30日前未在其他刊物上发表过
- ■■■■●的摘要。

交流形式

1. ■ 日头发言

须提供中、英文两套幻灯 时间:发言8分钟,讨论2分钟

2. ■ 壁报展示

展示期间作者必须到场备询; 提供100cm(宽)×245cm(高)的展板; 大小必须与展板大小匹配,按目的、方法、结果和结论书写;

壁报尺寸不要超过1.5米(高)x0.9米(宽)。

3. ■ 视频展示

会议提供视频展示房间; 请展示最新手术; 光盘或录象带均可,时间不得超过30分钟。

4. 图片展示

展示高质量的眼前后节、眼底血管造影照片及眼科绘图; 大小为210x97mm

5. ■ ■ 刊 ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ 載

接受为刊载的论文摘要将不在大会上进行交流,但是将 被刊登在大会论文摘要集上。

摘要准备须知

- 1. 中英文摘要均可;
- 2. 字数不得超过600字;
- 3. 请按如下格式书写摘要:

- **▶ 単位成市: 附 附 背** 作者单位及详细地址

- b) 结■g■ 1: 新平经结果并指出本研究的意义;
-) 晴陌要在摘要中列出参考书目。

投稿方式

- 1. 网络投稿(推荐): 请登陆大会网站
- ■■ww.gcoc2006.com递交您的论文摘要
- 2. 电子邮件: ■■■■■■點暫要點對电野邮件■ 畫
- ■ ■ 豊貴 ■ 往cos 2002@168.tom ■ c
- 3. 邮寄稿 件 ■ ■ ■ ■ ● 軒 町 幅 町 存有 簡 要
- ■■■■■■戦闘、■現像、■圏片及塗園■

审稿程序

- 1. 所有递交的论文摘要、录像、图片及绘 图资料将由大会学术委员会统一审阅;
- 2. 录用通知将在2006年8月15之后公布在 大会网站上。

大会信息

日 期:	■ 005年8月31日-9月4日	2. 乘713路至安慧桥站下车;换乘运通
地■■■!	■■東鼠臨会议中心	113路、944路或737路公交车在亚运
	■■東市朝阳区叱辰陈略B号■■■■■北	村站下车
	■■編:=1809.04 ■ 時期語: 818-8491 3000 邮	北京西站:
语▋▋▋具	■ 景使用由文及英文,不提供同声翻译。	1. 乘845或845快车在祁家豁子站下车;
		换乘 939或804在亚运村站下车。
	■ ▶ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	 2. 乘47路至牡丹园站下车,换乘804路 或740内环至亚运村站下车。
	■■有雨往会易り■■■■■■■■■■ ■尋果準濃=■■==================================	首都国际机场: ■■■
	■ ! 乘鬼鉄斯线框建国门站上库!	乘至中关村方向的大巴班车至亚运村
	■ ■渾靖靖 〒望;■摸乘9:99 套亚志村诸下车	北京国际会议中心。

先期注册截止日期: 2006年7月31日

注册费

	先期注册 (2006年7月31日前)	会前注册(2006年7月31日后) 及现场注册	
中华医学会眼科学分会专科会员	¥500	¥600	
非专科会员	¥900	¥1000	
集体注册(20人以上)	¥800(只限提前注册)		
在读研究生(凭研究生证)	¥500	¥600	

注册程序

1. 填写注册表

【表注册时,须将本通知所附注册表填写完整,并连同汇款凭证于2006年7月31日前通过传真或邮寄的 方式递交至大会秘书处。每张注册表仅限注册一人,表可复印。

注册表请交至: ■ 北东四西大街42号 邮 場 100710 中华医学会423房间学术会务部 陈晨或毕小敬(收)

2. 注册确认函

秘书处收到注册表及汇款凭证复印件后7个工作日内向您寄发"注册确认函",对注册情况予以确认。 如果您在寄出注册表21日后仍未收到"注册确认函",请与大会秘书处联系。



3. 现场报到

日期	时间	地 点
2006年8月31日	8:00-20:00	北京国际会议 中心一层注册台
2006年9月1日	7:30–18:30	北京国际会议 中心一层注册台

注:凡在现场报到时间结束后抵达并已并收到组委会确 认预定饭店成功的代表请直接前往预定的饭店办理入住 手续并于第二天到北京国际会议中心报到注册;未预订 饭店或未收到注册确认函的代表,请到达北京国际会议 中心后注意注册台上秘书处通知,前往大会指定饭店办 理入住并于第二天到北京国际会议中心报到注册。

4. 参会时,请您持"注册确认函"到北京国际会议中心 一层大会注册台报到、领取会议资料,并办理住宿手续。 若没有收到"注册确认函",请携带汇款凭证报到。 2006年7月31日之前未向秘书处提交注册表和汇款凭证 或只提交注册表而未缴纳会议费用的与会代表请直接到 现场报到注册。秘书处将无法为此部分代表补发"注册 确认函"。

 交费方式:注册费通过以下方式缴纳。请务必在汇 款附言栏内注明注册人姓名及 "GCOC2006会议费*元" 等说明文字,并将汇款凭证复印件和注册表传真或邮寄 至大会秘书处。 邮局汇款

■■■■中华医学会学术会务部陈晨■(収)■

银行汇款

户■■■■■■名:■中华医学会

账■■■■■号: ■020000417090144551-

酒店名称	星级	价格(元) (天/床)	价格(元) (天/间)	距会场距离	电话 (区号:010)	地址
五洲大酒店	****	280	560	会场所在地	8498 5588	亚运村北辰东路8号
外国专家大厦	****	240	480	提供班车, 车行8分钟	8285 8888	北京市朝阳区北四环 中路华严北里8号院
萨德尼克大酒店	****	165	330	提供班车, 车行8分钟	8202 3300	北京市朝阳区 民族园路9号院
京民大厦	***	145	290	提供班车, 车行8分钟	6202 0011	朝阳区华严里10号
亚运村宾馆	***	140	280	步行5分钟	6499 2828	亚运村北辰东路8号
汇园公寓	***	140	280	步行5分钟	6499 2828	亚运村北辰东路8号

返程票预定

大会将在报到现场为代表提供办理机票和火车票的服务, A. 大会将为境内代表授予国家一类医学继 请需要的代表于报到当日到大会票务代理处咨询办理, 届时将收取手续费。大会票务代理将尽量满足您的要求, B. 北京9月份上旬的平均气温为25℃, 请注 但不能完全保证车次和班次,对此请予以谅解。

班■■■■■■■■■■■

会议期间大会将在外国专家大厦与会场(北京国际会议 中心)之间安排免费班车。代表可参看大会日程册上的 班车时刻表

其他信息

- 续教育学分10分。
- 意携带适时的衣物。

C. 大会的官方网站: http://www.gcoc2006.com, 代表可以登陆 此网站查询会议信息

酒店住宿

